

CURRICULUM VITAE



INTRODUCTION:

I'm a creative Visual Designer who likes to use his Illustration abilities to communicate and present ideas with precision and clarity. I enjoy assisting others with Creative Design and Marketing concepts by maintaining their existing Branding efforts.

Highly creative Senior Graphic Designer with ideas and a unique approach to visuals More than 6 years of experience developing designs for multimedia, marketing, print media, online websites and advertising.

CAREER OBJECTIVE:

To get the opportunity of working in the competitive environment in an organization that offers professional growth while being resourceful, flexible and to establish me as a person with keen, innovative thinking and a diligent attitude.

HIGHLIGHTS OF MY SKILLS INCLUDE:

- ❖ Print and Digital Graphic Design
- ❖ Website Design
- ❖ Brand Creation and Extension
- ❖ Interactive Media and Typography Design
- ❖ Pre-Press and Printing Processes
- ❖ Original Artwork and Photorealistic Illustration
- ❖ Colour Rendering and Correction
- ❖ Possess four years of experience in designing PowerPoint Presentations
- ❖ Advanced user of Internet & MS Office

SOFTWARE PROFICIENCY:

- ❖ An expert level experience on **ADOBE ILLUSTRATOR, PHOTOSHOP, COREL DRAW, FLASH, PREMIERE PRO.**
- ❖ A very advance level experience of **HTML, CSS, DREAMWEAVER, 3D MAX, AUTODESK MAYA.**
- ❖ A Handfull and goo experience with Extensive knowledge of **MS OFFICE (WORD, EXCEL, POWERPOINT) AND INTERNET SEARCH ENGINES. PC OPERATING SYSTEMS FORMATTING.**

INDUSTRY EXPERIENCE:

Germisign Communications PVT. LTD.

Designation : Graphics & Web Designer
Duration : 1st September 2013 – 20 January 2015

Job Responsibilities:

- ❖ Concept of Designing
- ❖ Create for Webpage Layout, Website Designing, Image Editing, Banner Ads & logo design etc.
- ❖ Handled the tasks of creating designs in Photoshop and developing it in HTML and CSS
- ❖ Experience working with Facebook, Twitter & also social media.
- ❖ Designing Static site using HTML and CSS
- ❖ Designing a Responsive site.

- ❖ Edit and manipulate design and layouts according to client specifications.
- ❖ Completed all the projects within schedule.

Trend Sutra Platform Services PVT. LTD. (www.pepperfry.com)

Designation : Visual Designer
 Duration : 7st April 2015 – 29st February 2016

Job Responsibilities:

- ❖ Consistently recognized for fresh and innovative ideas and applications.
- ❖ Furnishings & Lamps, Home Decor, Appliances, Bed & Bath, Housekeeping, Kitchen, Pets Products images masking, resizing & Photo retouching.
- ❖ Images Color correction, Removal of scratches, Dust & spots.
- ❖ All products images uploading on the website.

Trexavin Oil And Gas Solution L.L.C.

Designation : Senior Visual Designer
 Duration : 1st June 2016 – 6th October 2021

Job Responsibilities:

- ❖ Involved in designing advertisements, brochures, data sheet, handouts, flyers and online graphics.
- ❖ Handling all product required customers' certificate design.
- ❖ Designing & creating marketing & e-marketing materials on a range of projects.
- ❖ Creating original artwork for short and long term projects.
- ❖ Knowledge of HTML and CSS.
- ❖ All products images & product datasheet, manual files uploading on the website.
- ❖ Possess four years of experience in designing PowerPoint Presentations.
- ❖ Assigned the responsibilities of creating new graphics and icons to communicate messages effectively.
- ❖ Performed other assigned tasks under the instructions of the CEO of sales and marketing.

ROOKIE NINJA GENERAL TRADING L.L.C.

Designation : Graphic & Web Designer
 Duration : 7st October 2021 – Present

Job Responsibilities:

- ❖ Work with Marketing Team.
- ❖ Create for webpage layout, website designing, image editing, banner ads & logo editing etc.
- ❖ Handle task of creating designs in Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, and developing it in HTML and CSS.
- ❖ Manage LinkedIn, Facebook, Twitter and other social media accounts.
- ❖ Knowledge of HTML and CSS.
- ❖ Edit, manipulate design and layouts according to specification.
- ❖ Complete all the projects within schedule.
- ❖ Consistently recognize fresh, innovative ideas and applications.
- ❖ Involved in designing advertisements, brochures, datasheet, handouts, flyers and online graphics.
- ❖ Designing, creating marketing/e- marketing materials on a range of products/services.
- ❖ All products images, product data sheet and manual files uploading on the website.
- ❖ Assigned the responsibilities of creating new graphics and icons to communicate messages effectively.
- ❖ Performed other assigned tasks under the instructions of the CEO, sales and marketing.

PORTFOLIE LINKS:

❖ Below are the links for the sample work that I have done, and I am much more capable of doing design work.

- <https://youtu.be/OxuvOveKwdg>
- <https://www.behance.net/vinaymaurya>

❖ Below are the links for the website designed, and complete websites were designed solo by me.

- www.swme.ae
- www.kleevusa.com
- www.konikaus.com.au
- www.shubhamdxb.com
- www.ssogs.com
- www.rookie-ninja.com

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION

Course	University/Board	Year	Percentage (%)
AAASP (Arena Animation Academy Specialist Program) / Diploma	Aptech Institute	2012	A Grade
Intermediate / H.S.C	Allahabad Board	2009	67.20
Matriculation / S.S.C	Allahabad Board	2007	74.50

HOBBIES:

Listening Music, Playing Cricket, Photography

PERSONAL PROFILE:

Name : Vinay Kumar Maurya
Date of Birth : 08th -Jan -1993
Father's Name : Radhe Shyam Maurya
Gender : Male
Nationality : Indian
Passport Number : M7166751
DATE OF ISSUE : 5th March 2015
Marital Status : Single
Email : starraju2010@gmail.com
Mobile No : +971501274801
Language : English, Hindi
Address : Bur Dubai, U.A.E.

Place: Dubai

Date: / /

Vinay Maurya